

Patrick Daniel Stobaugh

4403 Rainbow Blvd, Kansas City, KS 66103
(816) 419-3769 • pd.films@yahoo.com

OBJECTIVE

To remain passionate and focused on producing the highest quality film and media products

EDUCATION

University of Missouri – Kansas City (UMKC)
Bachelor of Arts/Communications - Film & Media Production emphasis
December 2010

QUALIFICATION HIGHLIGHTS

Experienced in a multitude of camera formats and lighting situations in photography and film processes
Created a prolific and versatile body of work including video shorts, documentaries, commercial film products and a series of instructional films
Demonstrated responsible multi-tasking, organization, and prioritization to meet project deadlines

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Producing, Directing, and Editing (Media and Film)
Graphic Design
Camera formats: 8 mm Film, 16mm, 35 mm, HD Digital Film
Black & White and Color Photography
Black & White Film and Photograph Processing
Audio Engineering
Lighting Designer
Stop Motion
Chroma-key

SOFTWARE KNOWLEDGE

Adobe After Effects
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Premiere
Excel
Final Cut
Maya
Power Point
Word

RELATED WORK EXPERIENCE

Kansas City Chiefs

Kansas City, Missouri
April 2011
NFL Camera Operator for the 2011 Kansas City Chiefs NFL Draft

Kansas Democratic Party

Topeka, Kansas
Media Consultant
February 2011
Produced and Directed documentary for the Washington Days Event

RELATED WORK EXPERIENCE *(continued)*

Steve Six for Attorney General

Lawrence, KS

Media Consultant

July 2010 - December 2010

Videographer and Editor for multiple internet/website and television campaign ads

<http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kvEJ7E1wxL8>

Stephene Moore Congressional Campaign

Lawrence, KS

Media Consultant

September 2010

Produced and Directed (video, audio, and lighting) internet campaign ad

University of Missouri - Kansas City (UMKC)

Kansas City, MO

Director of Photography/Lighting and Sound Engineer

Summer 2010

Assisted in the production of UMKC's Outdoor Training Series showcasing the campus' renovations and athletic facilities

Kansas City Chiefs

Kansas City, MO

Creative Productions Intern

August 2009 - January 2010

Production Assistant for Hy-Vee's: *Chiefs Insider*, Editor for "Nick Lowery - KC Chiefs Hall of Fame" induction video, Game Day Productions, Post-Game Press Conference and NFL Network camera operator

<http://www.kcchiefs.com/media-center/all-videos.html>

University of Missouri - Kansas City (UMKC)/Public Relations Department

Kansas City, MO

Director of Photography/Lighting and Sound Engineer

Fall 2009

Assisted in the production of UMKC's equipment training series for Swinney Recreation Center

<http://www.umkc.edu/src/fitnessvideos.html>

Southtown Council

Kansas City, MO

Director of Photography and Camera Operator

Fall 2008

Assisted Producer, Sarah Price, in the production of the Southtown documentary and internet ad

<http://www.southtown.org/stc/about-us>

EXHIBITIONS & SCREENINGS

“Blood Feast” – *short film*

Lawrence, KS - Wild West Film Fest

Fall 2006

“Sideshow” – *short film*

Lawrence, KS - Wild West Film Fest

Fall 2007

Awarded: Third Place and available on KC On-Demand for one year

“KC Portrait” – *short film*

Kansas City, MO – Chamber of Commerce Film Contest
Fall 2007

Awarded: First Place

“The Heart of Man” – *short film*

Kansas City, MO – Tivoli Short Film Showcase
Fall 2009

OTHER EMPLOYMENT

Automatic Systems Inc.

Kansas City, MO

Structural Engineer

January 2001 - April 2004

Designed the structural components using Auto-CAD for conveyor systems

Marriott Hotel Downtown

Kansas City, MO

Valet, Doorman, & Concierge

January 2000 - January 2001

Head of guest service as Concierge and assisted in other various positions in relation to guest services

United States Army - B/Co 1/222 Aviation Regiment

Ft. Eustis, VA

Acting Supply Sergeant

August 1998 - January 2000

In charge of over \$2-million in supplies and equipment, maintained the company personnel records, oversaw day-to-day ordering and shipping, responsible for weekly inventory and processing soldier requests, and new soldier equipment entrance/exit forms

REFERENCES

Jodain Massad

Producer Creative Productions **Kansas City Chiefs**

1 Arrowhead Drive Kansas City, MO 64129

JMassad@chiefs.nfl.com

(816) 920-9300

Ryan Sinovic

Kansas Democratic Party

700 SW Jackson. #706

Topeka, KS 66603

(913) 205-5247

Nicholas Dikan

Cerner Corporation

2800 Rockcreek Parkway

Kansas City, MO 64117

(860) 377-1436